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Memorandum
To: All Plan Holders
From: Policy and Monitoring Manager
Subject: District Plan Updates 2016
Date: 6 January 2016
Ref: TRIM 16/336

The following updates have been made to the Whangarei District Plan:

WHANGAREI

DISTRICT COUNCIL

A

Change Reference

Decision Date and Doc
Reference

PART H — DESIGNATIONS

DTP 4 and DNP 19 - Kensington Substation, 46 Western Hills Drive
transferred from Transpower to Northpower. The conditions associated
with DTP4 were transferred to DNP19 in an unchanged manner with
some explanatory notes added.

DTNz 1 - Alteration of existing designation approved with several
conditions and incorporated as DTNZ1.24.

DISTRICT PLAN MAPS

Amendments to Maps 12E and 37E as a result of the amendments to
Designations DTP 4 and DNP 19.

Amendments to Map 35E as a result of the amendment to Designation
DTNZ 1

The following maps have been updated to ensure alignment is correct:
13E
14E
15E
16E
18E
19E
20E
55E
56E
57E
64E

23 December 2015
Effective: 13 April 2015
Ref: P16760RQ
TRIM: 15/129426

24 December 2015
Effective 26 November 2015
Ref: RQ1500001
TRIM: 15/130087

23 December 2015
Effective: 13 April 2015
Ref: P16760RQ
TRIM: 15/129426

24 December 2015
Effective 26 November 2015
Ref: RQ1500001
TRIM: 15/130087

5 January 2016
10/66593

All the amendments have been made to the website version of the District Plan and can be downloaded from
www.wdc.govt.nz/DistrictPlan

Please update your copy of the District Plan.

el

as

Paul Waanders
Policy and Monitoring Manager

TRIM 16/336
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